

Originally Processed With FOIA(s):
2025-0878-F

FOIA Number:
2025-0878-F

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the George Bush Presidential
Library Staff.**

Record Group/Collection: Dan Quayle Vice Presidential Records
Collection/Office of Origin: Deputy Chief of Staff's Office
Series: Porter, Richard W., Files
Subseries: Subject Files

OA/ID Number: 21805
Folder ID Number: 21805-016b

Folder Title:
July Notes

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
G	34	6	5	7



DAN QUAYLE
July 1, 1992

Dear Cap:

Richard shared your letter with me. You are a good man and we have all benefited from your outstanding service. I am heartsick at the direction of our political culture. May the right and the good prevail.

With warm wishes,

*good luck
let me know
I can help*



THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20501

The Honorable Casper Weinberger
Rogers & Wells
1737 H Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-3922

47, AVENUE HOCHÉ
75008-PARIS, FRANCE
TELEPHONE 33-1-47-63-11-00
FACSIMILE 33-1-42-67-50-81
TELEX 651617 EURLAW

58 COLEMAN STREET
LONDON EC2R 5BE, ENGLAND
TELEPHONE 44-71-628-0101
FACSIMILE 44-71-638-2008
TELEX 884964 USLAW G

LINDENSTRASSE 37
6000 FRANKFURT/M I
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY
TELEPHONE 49-69-97-57-11-0
FACSIMILE 49-69-97-57-11-33

Rogers & Wells
1737 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-3922

TELEPHONE (202) 331-7760
FACSIMILE (202) 331-0463
TELEX 248439 WASHUR

200 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10166-0153
TELEPHONE (212) 878-8000
FACSIMILE (212) 878-8375
TELEX 234493 RKWUR

201 NORTH FIGUEROA STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA. 90012-2638
TELEPHONE (213) 580-1000
FACSIMILE (213) 580-1234
TELEX 194758 RWLSA

Caspar W. Weinberger

June 27, 1992

Mr. Richard W. Porter
Counselor to the Vice President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Porter:

I deeply appreciated your nice letter of June 17th, and your sending along the Vice President's recent speeches. As you know, I follow him closely so I am happy to have these.

I also appreciated your hand-penned note. These are indeed very troublesome and difficult times, but I still think it is better than allowing the prosecutor to coerce false testimony or a false plea, which is what he has been trying to do for a long time.

Many thanks again, and with warm good wishes,

Sincerely,



BUSH LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY - MISCELLANEOUS HANDWRITING